

Mr Army G3/AOC

(b)(6)-2

From: [REDACTED] MAJ PMG (b)(6)-2
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2004 5:46 PM
To: Ryder, Donald J MG PMG/CID
Cc: [REDACTED] COL Army G3/AOC; [REDACTED] COL Army G3/AOC; [REDACTED] COL PMG; [REDACTED] SGM PMG; [REDACTED] Mr PMG; [REDACTED] COL CIDC } (b)(6)-2
Subject: DAS Meeting Backbrief

Sir, here is a summary:

(b)(6)-2

Attendees: DAS, MG ROMIG and Legal Rep, BG Coggin, and COL [REDACTED] and I.

(b)(6)-1

COL [REDACTED] (b)(6)-2 will have more information as they discuss this issue tomorrow at the TT morning update.

Break: [REDACTED] please post to the CB. thx

v/r [REDACTED] (b)(6)-2

MAJ [REDACTED] (b)(6)-2
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Planner/Integration
Pentagon RM [REDACTED]

Comm: [REDACTED] (DSN 222)
Email to: [REDACTED]@HQDA.Army.mil } (b)(6)-2